

Message

From: Michael Boll [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4811917E15054407B665FE16D12FF415-MICHAEL BOL]
Sent: 2017-05-12 7:02:32 AM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]; Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]
Subject: Re: OPG wants to chat today

I don't understand what he means by that. Can we have a call this morning to discuss before a call with OPG?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Anthony Martinello
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 6:43 AM
To: Michael Boll; Jeannette Briggs
Subject: OPG wants to chat today

Matt Go is of the view (or at least been told by dealers) that the CEA needs to be in place from the FH start and not in 4 years time. I have debated with Matt but have not been too successful.

Can I ask for a quick call with OPG this afternoon and at least Jeannette call-in with me and Matt to discuss?

Regards.